
April 25, 2022 
 
 

ADDENDUM TO ADVERTISED CONTRACT 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: CITY OF HOLLY SPRINGS HOLLY SPRINGS 
PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT PH II 

  
PROJECT NUMBER:  2022-02 
 
CITY:     CITY OF HOLLY SPRINGS 
 
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  2 
  
LETTING DATE:   APRIL 28, 2022 
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY MADE TO THIS CONTRACT.  THE 
BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING ANY NECESSARY CHANGES IN INK 
IN THE PROPOSAL.  BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY 
CHECKING THE APPROPRIATE SPACE ON THE AMENDMENT 
CERTIFICATION PAGE. 
 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 

1. Is there a utility adjustment schedule for this project? In the bid docs under the 
section of “GENERAL CONDITIONS” item number “I” lists anticipated Utility 
adjustment timeframes from the 3 main utility companies.  These were from 
discussions from each of the listed utilities. 

2. Dwelling at Culvert are we to remove?  At this time, the City is planning to 
remove this dwelling on Parcel 18 outside of the roadway contract. 

3. No Rip Rap or Fabric in redirected creek or culvert ends?  Not at this time, 
waiting for final confirmation from USACOE and EPD 

4. Temporary Asphalt Tapers at 137+50 to 140+00 are they to be removed?  Yes, 
however this maybe adjusted in the field if Phase III project follows PH II as 
planned. 

5. Can we abandon the existing storm drain to be removed with flowable fill?  
Generally, the answer would be yes…however, there will be no additional pay 
item for flowable fill as the demo for pipe would be covered under Grading 
Complete item. 

6. On the detail on sheet 05-002 for the “City of Holly Springs Stamped Brick Paver 
Sidewalk”, it mentions that the bricks are to be “English Edge Cut, Pinehall color 
(Typ).  Is this the stamp pattern or are brick pavers required?  The current project 
will be a stamped brick pattern with that color.  The color should match as close 
as possible to the colors used on Phase I.  No brick pavers will be used on this 
project. 
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